MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N THERESA REYNOLDS

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: JANUARY 18, 2024

SUBJECT: Acceptance of Interstate Emphasis Grant for the Division of Police

Request: Council authorization to execute agreement and accept federal funds from the
Kentucky State Police Commercial Vehicle Enforcement Division Interstate Emphasis Grant in
the amount of $30,000 to improve commercial motor vehicles safety and compliance in
alignment with Department of Transportation’s Federal Motor Carriers Safety Administrative
goals. No match is required.

Purpose of the Request: The Division of Police has been awarded federal funds from the
Kentucky State Police--Commercial Vehicle Enforcement Division in the amount of
$30,000. Kentucky State Police will partner with Lexington Fayette Urban County
Government to target unsafe driving of commercial motor vehicles and non-commercial
motor vehicles operating unsafely in the immediate vicinity of commercial motor vehicles
in areas identified as high crash corridors. Specifically addressing efforts to improve
commercial motor vehicles safety and compliance in alignment with Department of
Transportation’s Federal Motor Carriers Safety Administrations strategic goals.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $30,000 has been awarded for
Fiscal Year 2024. No matching funds are required. Future years funding dependent upon
availability.

Are the funds budgeted? Budget amendment is in process.
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